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Questions and Answers 
Q.1. Does the Government provide computers, printers, keyboards and/or monitors for the contractor to use on this contract? A review of the NASA HQ Installation Government Property does not list computers and the associated equipment.

Answer to Q.1.: Computers, printers, keyboards, and monitors are provided by the government through the Agency Consolidated (ACES) contract services.  (See Amendment 4 for change to Clause G.6)

Q.2.  Does the Government provide copiers for the contractor’s use?

Answer to Q.2.: See Amendment 4 for change to Clause G.6, Installation-Accountable Government Property.
Q.3.  Does the Government provide a DSL line for the contractor’s use on this contract?

Answer to Q.3.:  See Clause G.6 of the solicitation.
Q.4   Does the Government provide telephone lines and telephones for the contractor’s use?

Answer to Q.4.: See Clause G.6 of the solicitation.
Q.5.  Is the contractor responsible for emergency calls to the Facility Help Desk after 5:30 PM on workdays and on weekends?

Answer to Q.5.:  As stated in the SOW, Section 9, the Facility Help Desk shall be manned between the hours of 6:30a.m. and 5:30p.m. each workday (Monday through Friday).
Q.6.  SOW, Section 12.0, Electrical Support Services:  The timeliness and meeting and reporting requirements seem to represent requirements from another section/service area.  Will there be clarification?

Answer to Q.6.: Under SOW, Section 12, Timeliness Requirements are correct and remain unchanged.  See Amendment 4 for a change to the Meeting and Report Requirements.
Q.7.  Is the mailing address indentified in Solicitation, Section L.20, 1. External Marking of Proposals in the correct order?

Answer to Q.7.:  Yes, the mailing address is in the correct order. 

Q.8.  Will the contractor be required to have a facility clearance for the Top Secret positions?

Answer to Q.8.:  Yes, The contractor is required to have a Top Secret Facility.  In order for a contractor employee to have a Top Secret Security Clearance, the contractor must have a Top Secret Facility Clearance.  

Q.9.  How many rooms have installed AV systems and how many don’t have AV systems that will require equipment to be set up for meetings?

Answer to Q.9.: There are 14 large conference rooms with A/V systems and 16 small conference rooms with no A/V equipment.
Q.10.  Would there ever be events in the conference rooms that require more than 1 operating technician? For events that require more than 1 operating technician – are these technicians currently being supplied by the AV support contractor? 

Answer to Q.10.:  Typically, events do not require more than 1 operating technician.  

Q.11.  How often is videotaping required for an event/meeting?

Answer to Q.11.:  Approximately 50% of the time videotaping is required.

Q.12.  Please provide a typical weekly schedule for the conference rooms.  

Answer to Q.12.:


Example of a Typical Schedule for one week:

211 meetings scheduled.

123 of these are in the large Conference Rooms

88 of these are in the small conference rooms.

There are 12 of these meetings that have had requests for Technician Set up.

Additional Items:

Tuesday Auditorium Event

Monday and Tuesday: Senior Event Meetings large conference room 2nd floor

Wednesday: Branch Meetings large conference room 2nd floor

Friday:  Live Web Stream in the Auditorium
Q.13.  How many off-site events required AV support in the last six months?  Please provide a typical example of an off-site AV supported event.  

Answer to Q.13.:  Ten off-site events on Capitol Hill, 1 in Baltimore, 1 in Virginia, the Washington Mall and downtown Washington DC.

Q.14.  Please list all repaired or replaced AV equipment in the last six months.    

Answer to Q.14.: Repaired Projectors in Auditorium, MIC Rooms and purchased 6 table top projectors.

Q.15.  Does NASA periodically have to rent AV equipment?  If so, please list the equipment that needs to be rented.  

Answer to Q.15.:  No.

Q.16.  How many VHS standard duplication requests were issued in the last two months? Clarify that VHS is the only medium that the contractor is asked to duplicate.

Answer to Q.16.:  None. See Attachment A, Statement of Work, Revision 1, Section 13.1, for clarification on VHS duplication. 
Q.17. What is the maximum number of conference rooms used at the same time?

Answer to Q.17.:  There have been days when all 30 conference rooms were used at the same time.
